## **FOR BIS USE ONLY.**



## भारतीय मानक ब्यूरो BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS

MEETING	DAY and DATE	TIME
25 <sup>th</sup> Meeting of Printing Machinery Sectional Committee, MED 25 (Virtual Mode)	22 July 2024 (Wednesday)	10: 30 AM WEBEX (Virtual)

**CHAIRPERSON:** Dr. Dattatraya Kute, Manager, University Press, Savitribai Phule Pune University

**MEMBER SECRETARY:** Shri Lokraj Meena, Sc. 'C' & Deputy Director, MED, BIS HQ, New Delhi.

**Item 0.1** Shri K.V Rao, Sc-F and Head (MED) welcomed all the members present during the meeting. He apprised the members about the recent standardization reforms undertaken by the BIS to streamline the standardization process. At last, he hoped that Committee will have a fruitful discussion during the meeting on various agenda items

**Item 0.2** Dr. Dattatraya Kute, Chairperson, MED 25 extended hearty welcome to the Head (MED) and members present in the 25<sup>th</sup> Meeting of Printing Machinery Sectional Committee, MED 25. He further appreciated the efforts of Member Secretary (MS) for his continued support to the committee members for standard development. At last, he hoped that Committee will have good, fruitful, and unbiased technical deliberations during the meeting on various agenda items.

**Item 1** There being no comments on the minutes of the last meeting, the Committee formally confirmed the minutes of the last meeting.

**Item 2.1** The Committee noted the information given in the agenda.

**Item 2.2** The committee decided to send a letter to M/s Komori Corporation for active participation in the future committee meetings.

Item 3.1, Sl No. 1 The Committee noted the information given in the agenda and discussed on the same. As suggested by Shri Harjinder Singh, the Committee decided to hold a panel meeting to finalize the draft on 'Guidelines for Specifying, commissioning and acceptance testing of sheet fed single/multi-color offset printing machines' for P-draft circulation. The Committee finalized the date for the Panel meeting on 27<sup>th</sup> July 2024 from 11:30 AM. Further, it also advised the panel to provide the draft by end of August 2024. Whenever the draft is received from the Panel, then it will be put up as P-draft for 30 days.

**Item 3.1, Sl No. 2** Shri Harjinder Singh informed the committee that nomination from M/s Monotech Systems Pvt Ltd will be provided within a week. He also informed that M/s Emerging Graphics India Pvt. Ltd is not interested to be part of the committee. So, it was decided to remove their name from the agenda.

**Item 3.1, Sl No. 3** Convenor of Panel 1, Ms Senthil Vadivu was not present in the meeting. MS on her behalf informed the Committee about the ongoing work on draft standard on 'Assessment of Digital Print Outputs'. He informed the members that working draft on the subject is under preparation and will be provided by the end of this month.

Convenor of Panel 2, Shri Anjan Kumar Baral for '**CTP Offset Printing Machines'** gave a brief presentation informing the members about the status of the work. At last, he informed the committee that the panel will provide the working draft on CTP offset printing machines by end of August 2024.

**Item 3.1, Sl No. 4** MS informed the Committee that doc no MED/25/21229 'IS 12136 (*first revision*)' is currently under print.

**Item 3.1, Sl No. 5** Prof. Madhura Mahajan, Convenor (Panel) for 'Flexography Printing Machines', delivered a brief presentation informing the Committee about progress of work. The Committee also requested the panel members to co-ordinate with Ms. Madhura Mahajan for preparation of working draft by end of August 2024.

**Item 3.1, Sl No. 6** Shri Parmeshwar Vishwanath Shinde, Convener (Panel) for **'Paper folding Machines'** informed the Committee about the ongoing work on draft of Paper Folding Machines. He also presented the initial working before the Committee and agreed to submit the final working draft by end of August 2024.

**Item 4** MS informed the members about the R&D initiative of the BIS and encouraged the members to submit the terms of reference (TOR) in areas where research work may be undertaken.

**Item 5** The Committee noted the information given in the agenda and decided to put yup the national foreword to following ISO standards into wide circulation for 2 months:

Sl.	IS/ISO No.	Title	Reaffirm	Base Standard
No.			ation M-	(Latest Version)
			Y	
1.	IS/ISO 12643-1 2009	Graphic technology - Safety requirements for graphic technology equipment and systems:  Part 1 general requirements	March 2024	ISO 12643-1: 2023
2.	IS/ISO 12643- 2010	2: Graphic technology - Safety requirements for graphic technology equipment and systems: Part 2 prepress and press equipment and systems	March 2024	ISO 12643-2: 2023
3.	IS/ISO 1264 3:2010	Graphic technology - Safety requirements for graphic technology equipment and systems: Part 3 binding and finishing equipment and systems	March 2024	ISO 12643-3: 2023
4.	IS/ISO 1264 4:2010	Graphic technology - Safety requirements for graphic technology equipment and	March 2024	ISO 12643-4: 2023

			systems: Part 4 converting	
			equipment and systems	
5.	IS/ISO 5:2010	12643-	Graphic technology - Safety requirements for graphic technology equipment and systems: Part 5 stand - Alone	ISO 12643-5 : 2023
			platen presses	

**Item 16** The Committee discussed and finalized the following places as venue for the next committee meeting:

- a) Avinashilingam University, Coimbatore
- b) PVG's COET, Pune
- c) Jadavpur University, Kolkata

**Item 17** There being no other comments, the meeting ended with a hearty vote of thanks to the Chair and the Committee members.